Communications Workers of America, AFL-CIO District 6 Headquarters
District 6 Arkansas, Kansas, Missouri, Oklahoma, Texas Parkway at Oak Hill, Building One
4801 Southwest Parkway, Suite 145
Austin, Texas 78735
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Claude Cummings Jr.
Vice President

March 4, 2016

TO: District 6 AT&T Mobility Local Presidents
FROM: Sylvia J. Ramos, Assistant to the Vice President @ |

SUBJECT: UPDATE: AT&T Mobility Bargaining Town Hall Call
Monday, March 7, 2016 — 7 PM — Watch Live Online!

We are very excited to announce that the AT&T Mobility Bargaining Town Hall Call
scheduled for Monday, March 7, 2016 will be streamed live from the Magnolia
Ballroom at the Embassy Suites Hotel — Dallas Market Center at 7:00 p.m.

The website to watch live online is www.cwameeting.com and provided along with
the dial-in number in the attached updated flyer for posting and distribution to your
Mobility members. This will be the first time for the District to host a Town Hall call
via live video stream which we hope will go well but as everyone knows live
streaming is never 100% reliable, so please be prepared to dial-in in case you lose

the feed:
DATE: MONDAY, MARCH 7, 2016
TIME: 7:00 p.m. Central Time

DIAL-IN: 877-229-8431
CODE: No Code Needed

As a reminder, Local Presidents in attendance at the District 6 Presidents Meeting
in Dallas are welcome to join us for the call in the Magnolia Ballroom.
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